


Attachment 1:
 Kingston OHS Management System Questionnaire 

Classification of contract according to the Kingston’s OHS Contractor Policy

(To be completed by Kingston Superintendent):


√ Major 

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Minor

Kingston City Council 

OHS Management System Questionnaire
For Contractors

Name of Company: ……………. 

Address of Company:



This questionnaire forms part of Councils contractor evaluation process and must be completed by the prospective contractor and submitted with their tender documentation.  The objective of the questionnaire is to provide an overview of the status of the contractors OHS management system.  
Questions must be answered in full, unanswered questions or lack of supporting documentation will cause the questionnaire to be returned to the Contractor.
Contractors submitting tenders or quotations will be required to verify their responses in the questionnaire by providing evidence of their ability and capacity, to a level indicated in the 'Explanation' notes.

	Declaration

	I declare the information provided in this questionnaire is an accurate summary of the company’s occupational health and safety management system.

	Company (Contractor) Name: 


	Name:…………………......         Signed: ...

	Position:   …………………         Date:   ...........................


	
	
	Yes
	
	No

	1
	OHS Policy and Management
	
	
	

	1.1
	Has the Contractor had their OHS management system formally reviewed and approved by the City of Kingston within the previous 12 months?
	(
	
	(

	
	If Yes, provide details: (e.g. contract No :)


If answering Yes above, go directly to question 6.

	
	
	

	1.2
	Does the Contractor have an OHS Management System certified by a recognised independent third party (eg: SafetyMAP, AS4801)?
	(
	
	(

	
	If Yes, provide copy of a current certificate: 

Please see Certificates at the end of this document.
If answering Yes  above, go directly to question 6.3 

	
	
	

	
	Explanation

Certification demonstrates that the company meets standards set by a certifying body that the contractors OHS system has been verified by an independent third party - certification is not a mandatory council requirement.  
Examples of OHS certification include:

· SafetyMAP 

· Australian Standard AS4801- Occupational Health & Safety Management Systems

· NSCA 5 Star System

· ISR System

· CCF – Integrated Management System

Certificates must be current and a copy must be attached to this questionnaire.


	
	
	


	
	
	Yes
	
	No

	1.3
	Is there a written health and safety policy?
	(
	
	(

	
	If Yes, provide copy of policy: 




	
	
	

	
	Explanation

The policy provided by the contractor must:

· be signed by the CEO or equivalent

· outline clear statement of objectives

· show commitment to improve performance

· be relevant to company operations

· be reviewed on a regular basis
	
	
	

	1.4
	Is there an OHS Management System manual or plan?
	(
	
	(

	
	If Yes, provide copy.

Comments:  




	
	
	

	
	Explanation

The contractor OHS Manual or Plan should include as a minimum:

· occupational health and safety policy (signed and dated)
· management OH&S responsibilities

· general occupational health and safety procedures

· safe work procedures relevant to the company operations

· public safety procedures

· induction and training procedures

· issue resolution and OHS consultation mechanisms
	
	
	

	1.5
	Are health and safety responsibilities clearly identified for all levels of staff?
	(
	
	(

	
	Provide details: 




	
	
	

	
	Explanation

Health and safety responsibilities must be documented and comprise:

· OHS responsibility statements

· part of employee’s job description

· part of formal and informal performance appraisal

Line managers and supervisors should be formally held accountable for health and safety performance of their employees.
	
	
	


	
	
	Yes
	
	No

	2
	Safe Work Practices and Procedures
	
	
	

	2.1
	Has the Contractor prepared safe operating procedures or specific safety instructions relevant to its operations?
	(
	
	(

	
	If Yes, provide copies of all relevant procedures.

Comments: 




	
	
	

	
	Explanation

The contractor must be able to demonstrate safe work procedures which:

· are relevant to company operations

· contain a description of the tasks and associated hazards

· outline control measures and methods to minimise health and safety risks (Safe Work Method Statements [SWMS])
· make reference to any relevant Legislation, Codes of Practice or Australian Standards
	
	
	

	2.2
	Does the Contractor have any permit to work systems?

(Not required to be answered for Minor Contracts)
	(
	
	(

	
	If Yes, provide copies or examples of the permits (blank permits will not suffice) …………………………………………………………..
	
	
	

	
	Explanation

Where required, the contractor must be able to demonstrate safe work permits for the following types of work:

· work in confined spaces (Confined Space Entry Permits)

· hot work (Hot Work Permit)

· lockout permits (plant, electrical systems, steam)
	
	
	

	2.3
	Is there a documented incident investigation procedure?
	(
	
	(

	
	If Yes, provide a copy of a standard incident report form: 




	
	
	

	
	Explanation

Contractors must be able to provide evidence of the following:

· incident report and investigation form

· incident investigation procedure

· evidence of three (3) completed investigations 
	
	
	


	
	
	Yes
	
	No

	2.4
	Are there procedures for maintaining, inspecting and assessing the hazards of plant/Equipment operated/owned by the Contractor?
	(
	
	(

	
	Provide details: 




	
	
	

	
	Explanation

Where required, contractors must be able to demonstrate evidence of safe systems of work for tasks involving plant.  Evidence may include:

· documented risk assessments for relevant plant, including: 

- compatibility and  certification of any attachments to plant / equipment 

- methods to prevent the risk from powered mobile plant working in close proximity to, people, equipment, structures, utilities and water [SWMS]
· copy of plant operator licences, permits

· register of plant

· plant maintenance records

· plant inspection forms

· pre-start daily safety inspection forms for plant

· plant fault reporting system and forms
· Electrical Tagging and Testing
	
	
	

	2.5
	Are there procedures for identifying, assessing and controlling risks associated with working at heights (greater than 2m)?

(Not required to be answered for minor contracts)
	(
	
	(

	
	If Yes, provide details: 




	
	
	

	
	Explanation

Where required, contractors must be able to demonstrate evidence of safe systems of work for tasks involving work at heights.  Evidence may include:

· documented risk assessments / safe work method statements that include working at height hazards

· systems used to control working at height hazards (eg: guard rail systems, scaffolding, scissor lifts, elevated work platforms, fall restraint / arrest systems etc) [SWMS]
· emergency procedures for administering first aid and rescuing persons who may be injured when working at height
· Relevant training documentation
	
	
	


	
	
	Yes
	
	No

	2.6
	Are there procedures for storing and handling Hazardous Substances and Dangerous Goods?
	(
	
	(

	
	Provide details: 




	
	
	

	
	Explanation

Contractors must be able to demonstrate evidence of safe systems of work when storing and handling Hazardous Substances and Dangerous Good. Evidence may include:

· manifest or register of chemicals used by the company

· Material Safety Data Sheets for chemicals used

· documented risk assessments / safe work method statements that include hazardous substances/ Dangerous Goods

· asbestos control plans

· safe handling procedures, including personal protective equipment

· relevant training documentation
	
	
	

	2.7
	Are there procedures for identifying, assessing and controlling risks associated with manual handling?
	(
	
	(

	
	If Yes, provide details: 




	
	
	

	
	Explanation

Contractors must be able to demonstrate evidence of safe systems of work for tasks involving manual handling.  Evidence may include:

· documented risk assessments / safe work method statements that include manual handling hazards

· systems used to control manual handling risks (eg: lifting aids, work procedures)
· Relevant training documentation
	
	
	

	3
	OHS Training
	
	
	

	3.1
	Describe how health and safety training is conducted in your organisation.



	
	
	

	3.2
	Is a record maintained of all training and induction programs undertaken for employees in your organisation?
	(
	
	(

	
	If Yes, provide copies of all OHS training records: 




	
	
	


	
	
	Yes
	
	No

	3
	OHS Training (cont…)
	
	
	

	
	Explanation

Contractors must be able to demonstrate evidence of training and induction programs.  Evidence may include:

· records of training and competencies of employees/Contractors (licences, permits, certificates)

· records of first aid training / CPR

· records and competencies of ‘on the job’ training

· records of tool box meetings conducted

· construction industry (formerly known as red card) induction cards where required, and / or company induction training programs
	
	
	

	4
	Health and Safety Workplace Inspection
	
	
	

	4.1
	Are regular health and safety inspections at worksites undertaken?
	(
	
	(

	
	Provide details: 




	
	
	

	
	Explanation

Contractors must be able to provide evidence that the workplace is regularly inspected for hazards.  Evidence may include:

· workplace inspection schedules

· completed inspection reports

· types of inspections undertaken
	
	
	

	4.2
	Are standard workplace inspection checklists used to conduct health and safety inspections?
	(
	
	(

	
	If Yes, provide copies of the three most recent inspections: 



	
	
	

	4.3
	Is there a procedure by which employees can report hazards at workplaces?
	(
	
	(

	
	Provide details: 




	
	
	

	
	Explanation

Contractors must have a system in place so that employees can report hazards in the workplace.  Evidence that will be considered includes:

· documented hazard reporting procedure and forms

· completed hazard reports
	
	
	


	
	
	Yes
	
	No

	5
	Health and Safety Consultation
	
	
	

	5.1
	Is there a workplace health and safety committee?

(Not required to be answered for minor contracts)
	(
	
	(

	
	Comments: 




	
	
	

	
	Explanation

Employees may be consulted in a variety of ways, including setting up a health and safety committee or by holding regular meetings, eg toolbox meetings.   Under the OHS Act, a Health & Safety Committee must be established if requested by an elected Health and safety Representative.  Employees (including any health and safety representatives if any) must be consulted when deciding on the membership of the committee.    

Evidence may include:

· OHS consultation procedures stating how employees will be consulted on OHS issues and the structure of committee

· Committee meeting schedules

· minutes of Committee / toolbox meetings
	
	
	

	5.2
	Are employees involved in decision making over OHS matters?

(Not required to be answered for minor contracts)
	(
	
	(

	
	Provide details: 




	
	
	

	
	Explanation

Contractors are required to consult with their employees [including Health & Safety Representatives (if applicable) and sub-contractors] when making decisions about health and safety issues that directly affect their employees.  Evidence may include:

· OHS consultation procedures stating how employees will be consulted on OHS issues

· Issue resolution procedures

· Copies of minutes of committee / toolbox meetings
	
	
	

	5.3
	Are there employee elected health and safety representatives?

(Not required to be answered for minor contracts)
	(
	
	(

	
	Comments: 

	
	
	

	
	Explanation

Under the OHS Act, if requested by an employee, the employer must establish a Designated Work Group (DWG).  Employees then elect a Health & Safety Representative (HSR) to represent them on health and safety issues.  

Evidence may include:

· list of employee Health and Safety Representatives
· documented procedures for consultation and dissemination of information

· employee involvement in inspections, accident investigations
	
	
	

	
	
	Yes
	
	No

	6
	OHS Performance Monitoring
	
	
	

	6.1
	Is there a system for recording and analysing health and safety performance statistics?

(Not required to be answered for minor contracts)
	(
	
	(

	
	Provide details: 




	
	
	

	
	Explanation

Evidence may include:

· reports on company health and safety injury trend data

· performance targets established (eg: number of lost time injuries, person days lost, inspections completed etc)
	
	
	

	6.2
	Are employees regularly provided with information on health and safety performance?

(Not required to be answered for minor contracts)
	(
	
	(

	
	Provide details: 




	
	
	

	
	Explanation

Contractors should be able to provide evidence that employees are provided with information on company OHS performance.  Evidence may include:

· records of who receives reports

· types of reports produced

· toolbox meetings where company OHS performance is discussed
	
	
	

	6.3
	Has the Contractor ever been charged or convicted of an occupational health and safety offence or are currently being prosecuted or had Prohibition Notices, Improvement Notices or Provisional Improvement Notices served on the company?
	(
	
	(

	
	If Yes, provide details: 




	
	
	

	
	Explanation

Where a contractor has been charged or convicted of an OHS offence, or are currently facing prosecution and / or notices have been issued, the Contractor must provide information regarding:

· The nature and circumstances of the incident 

· Any Prohibition and / or Improvement Notices issued by WorkSafe
· Any Provisional Improvement Notices issued by Health & Safety Representatives

· The corrective action/s undertaken in response to the conviction and / or issue of notices
	
	
	

	
	
	Yes
	
	No

	6.4
	Does the Contractor consider health and safety when selecting sub-contractors?

	(
	
	(

	
	If Yes, provide evidence: Subcontractors are required to abide by our Subcontractor Policy 




	
	
	

	
	Explanation

When used, contractors must be able to demonstrate evidence that they have assessed sub-contractors OHS management systems.
	
	
	

	7
	References

	7.1
	All contractors must provide details of the 3 (three) most recent contracts completed by the company.


	
	Contract 1
	Contract 2
	Contract 3

	Contract Description
	
	
	

	Client
	
	
	

	Contact
	
	
	

	Phone No
	
	
	

	Number of lost time injuries
	
	
	

	Number of person days on contract
	
	
	

	Total days lost due to injuries
	
	
	


[image: image1][image: image2][image: image3][image: image4][image: image5][image: image6]
PAGE  
7

